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CITY OF

" FAYETTEVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEMO

ARKANSAS

MEETING OF MAY 3, 2022

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Brad Hardin, Fire Chief
DATE: April 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Recognition Awards Presentation for Civilians for life-saving heroic service at a
Motor Vehicle Accident Scene

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends a brief time to recognize civilians who have demonstrated life-saving heroic
service at a Motor Vehicle Accident Scene.

BACKGROUND:

On March 14, 2022, Fire Department Apparatus L3, E5 and B1 responded to a Motor Vehicle
Accident (MVA) with a vehicle flipped upside down and fully involved in fire. After our arrival, we
were notified that two bystanders had reached in, cut the seatbelt and removed the driver of the
burning vehicle. These civilian actions deserve to be recognized for their courage and going
above and beyond. These two gentlemen put their lives in danger to save the life of a stranger.
Had it not been for their actions, the passenger may have not survived.

DISCUSSION:

The Fayetteville Fire Department is proud of the efforts of citizen Wes Wooten and

citizen Griffin Webb for demonstrating heroic life-saving service at a motor vehicle accident on
March 14, 2022. Their actions on this scene reflect the purpose of our department to protect
life, property, and the environment with Honor, Courage, and Commitment.
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